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Slacks Miliom Please Contact: Christie M Burns

Borwick Rails Officer Tel No: 01946 598422

MILLOM My Ref: 4/20/2036/DOC

Cumbria LA18 4JU Date: 23 March 2020

FAO Mr Adam Slack '

Dear Mr Slack,

DISCHARGE OF CONDITION 8 (NOISE ASSESSMENT) OF PLANNING APPROVAL 4/19/2401/001 -
DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF: 4/20/2036/DOC
SLACKS MILLOM, BORWICK RAILS, MILLOM

| write with reference to the above application seeking the discharge of the requirements of
conditions 8 attached to the planning application reference 4/19/2104/001.

The information submitted in support of the application comprises:

- Noise Assessment for Discharge of Condition Application, received by the Local Planning
a 27t |2

Pursuant to the above, it is confirmed that the requirements of p!annlng condition 8 attached to the
_fplanmng permission reference 4/19/2104/001 is jormatly dlscharged however please note that the
development must be carried out in accordance with the details within the document above.

I trust the above is both clear and acceptable. However is you have any queries please do not
hesitate to contact the Development Management team.

Yours sincgrely
N HC\L l Wt e—

Nick Hayhurst !

Planning and Place M

nager




